
ITB Rump: How did the pixies help in the mines on the Mountain? 

They clustered around chunks of gold, showing the miners where to dig. (Page 
5). 

   

ITB Rump: Why did King Barf take Opal to the kingdom 

To marry her OR because he thought she could spin straw into gold. (Page 75-
76) 

   

ITB Rump: What was Kessler the Peddler doing in The Kingdom on the 
wedding day? 

Trying to multiply a gold coin. (Page 132) 

   

ITB Rump: Why did the trolls think that the apple tree was magic? 

The tree grew from the seeds of a poison apple. (Page 144) 

   

ITB Rump: What is the bad part of the Seven League Boot? 

You get an itch that lasts 7 years. (Page 153) 

   

ITB Rump: What does the magical mirror do? 

Tells or shows you whatever you want, but enslaves you more with each 
question, so that all you care about is the mirror and yourself. (Page 153) 

   



ITB Rump: What are the names of Rump's 3 aunts? 

Ida, Hadel, and Balthilda. (Pages 165-167) 

   

ITB Rump: What is the name of Rump's Aunts' goat? 

Eloise. (Page 181) 

   

ITB Rump: When is the best time to move pixie nests? 

Just before they go to sleep for the Winter, when they're tired. (Page 190) 

   

ITB Rump: What caused Frederick and Bruno to find Rump on the road?

Rump stepped in a pixie nest. (Pages 205-206) 

In the book "Rump", who is the author? 

Liesl Shurtliff 

   

In the book "Rump", how did Rump get his name? 

His mother was dying and all that she could get out before she passed away 
was "Rump" (1) 

   

In the book "Rump", the people didn't name the mountain, animals, 
village or roads. Why? 

They felt names held power, so only people had a name. 



   

In the book "Rump", what did it sound like the pixies were saying? 

Gold, gold, gold. 

   

In the book "Rump", what did it mean when the pixies came around? 

There was gold around. 

   

In the book "Rump", why did Rump trade gold for food? 

He felt that his Grandmother needed the food. 

   

In the book "Rump", who was the king of the Kingdom? 

King Bartholomew Archibald Reginald Fife, otherwise known as King Barf (67) 

   

In the book "Rump", when the king asked the miller , who spun the 
gold, whom did the miller say? 

Opal, his daughter (74) 

   

In the book "Rump", whom did Rump think could give him answers 
about his mother, the spinning and the magic? 

The Witch of the Woods 

   



In the book "Rump", what was so special about a stiltskin? 

It's magic grows with the object, becomes a part of it.(88) 

   

In the book "Rump", what did Rump think was his destiny? 

spinning gold at the whims of a greedy king (111) 

   

In the book "Rump", where was Rump's mother from? 

Yonder 

   

In the book "Rump", who were Bork, Mard, and Deer Horns? 

the trolls (140) 

   

In the book "Rump", Mard said that Rump was the secret. What did she 
mean? 

She meant that they could smell magic on him. 

   

In the book "Rump", what did the trolls drink/eat? 

sludge (156) 

   

In the book "Rump", who did Rump leave with the trolls and why? 

Nothing, because he obeyed Bork better than him (157) 



   

In the book "Rump", name Rump's aunts. 

They were Ida, Hadel and Balthilda (167) 

   

In the book "Rump", what was the names of the miller's sons? 

Frederick and Bruno 

   

In the book "Rump", Rump was trying to figure out what name his Mom
was going to give him when she died. What was Rump's first guess? 

Rumpel(197) 

   

In the book "Rump", what did Rump think the trolls were going to do 
to him? 

Rump thought they were going to eat him. (138) 

   

In the book "Rump", who are the wool witches? 

Rump's aunts (119) 

   

In the book "Rump", how did Opal get her baby back? 

She guessed Rump's name (249) 

   



In the book "Rump", at the beginning of the story, Rump did not have 
much food. Why? 

He could never find gold. (57) 

   

In the book "Rump", who is the miller's daughter? 

Opal, she later became the Queen (58) 

   

In the book "Rump", who saved Rump from the tower when he fell? 

Martha the King's cook (122) 

   

In the book "Rump", what is sludge? 

The food the trolls eat. (141) 

   

In the book "Rump", who is Martha's son? 

Helmut (122) 


	ITB Rump: How did the pixies help in the mines on the Mountain? 
	ITB Rump: Why did King Barf take Opal to the kingdom 
	ITB Rump: What was Kessler the Peddler doing in The Kingdom on the wedding day? 
	ITB Rump: Why did the trolls think that the apple tree was magic? 
	ITB Rump: What is the bad part of the Seven League Boot? 
	ITB Rump: What does the magical mirror do? 
	ITB Rump: What are the names of Rump's 3 aunts? 
	ITB Rump: What is the name of Rump's Aunts' goat? 
	ITB Rump: When is the best time to move pixie nests? 
	ITB Rump: What caused Frederick and Bruno to find Rump on the road? 
	In the book "Rump", who is the author? 
	In the book "Rump", how did Rump get his name? 
	In the book "Rump", the people didn't name the mountain, animals, village or roads. Why? 
	In the book "Rump", what did it sound like the pixies were saying? 
	In the book "Rump", what did it mean when the pixies came around? 
	In the book "Rump", why did Rump trade gold for food? 
	In the book "Rump", who was the king of the Kingdom? 
	In the book "Rump", when the king asked the miller , who spun the gold, whom did the miller say? 
	In the book "Rump", whom did Rump think could give him answers about his mother, the spinning and the magic? 
	In the book "Rump", what was so special about a stiltskin? 
	In the book "Rump", what did Rump think was his destiny? 
	In the book "Rump", where was Rump's mother from? 
	In the book "Rump", who were Bork, Mard, and Deer Horns? 
	In the book "Rump", Mard said that Rump was the secret. What did she mean? 
	In the book "Rump", what did the trolls drink/eat? 
	In the book "Rump", who did Rump leave with the trolls and why? 
	In the book "Rump", name Rump's aunts. 
	In the book "Rump", what was the names of the miller's sons? 
	In the book "Rump", Rump was trying to figure out what name his Mom was going to give him when she died. What was Rump's first guess? 
	In the book "Rump", what did Rump think the trolls were going to do to him? 
	In the book "Rump", who are the wool witches? 
	In the book "Rump", how did Opal get her baby back? 
	In the book "Rump", at the beginning of the story, Rump did not have much food. Why? 
	In the book "Rump", who is the miller's daughter? 
	In the book "Rump", who saved Rump from the tower when he fell? 
	In the book "Rump", what is sludge? 
	In the book "Rump", who is Martha's son? 

